
From: Arlyn Friesen Epp  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 3:43 PM 
To: subscribers@news.commonword.ca 
Subject: Advent/Christmas Resources 
  

 

 

Advent/Christmas 

 Items for sale, loan, download or link 

  

Advent 2016 begins this Sunday!   
As you enter this season, CommonWord is available to help make resource connections! 

Contact us – info@commonword.ca or search online – www.commonword.ca  
 

Curriculum 

  

 

Devotionals 

  

 

Worship 

  
  

 
  

Programs/Dra
mas 

  

 
  

Family 

  

 

Other 
Curriculum  
resources - 

www.commonword.ca/

go/752   

Other 
Devotional 
resources - 

www.commonword.ca
/go/753  

Other Worship 
resources -  

www.commonword.ca/go/

174   

Other 
Programs/Dramas - 
www.commonword.ca/go/

754   

Other Family  
resources - 

www.commonword.ca/

go/755   
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http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/43/18509


  

 
  

We invite you to send us your original Advent/Christmas materials. 
  

Either from this year or previous years.   
  

Submit your materials here – info@commonword.ca 
  

These “Community Developed” resources will be featured at www.commonword.ca 
  

 
  

Blessings this season! 
  

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources. 
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 
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